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From: Todd Pletcher
Sent: Saturday, April 1, 2023 11:08 AM
To: Jordan McCraw
Subject: Re: Floor Plan of Hilton Garden Inn
 
I have 2 hotels listed. Do you have a few hotels you would want listed? Also, please include restaurants, stores, etc. 
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Got it. Will do, thanks! Got it, thanks!
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Search mail

Dave Lyle Hotels Cherry Road Hotels Fort Mill Hotels Carowinds Blvd Hotels
Laquinta Inn & Suites Clarion Pointe Courtyard Mariott Fort Mill Towneplace Suites @ Carowinds
1325 Springdale Road, Rock Hill, SC 29730 1106 Anderson Road, Rock Hill, SC 29730 1385 Broadcloth Street, Fort Mill, SC 29715 3519 Lakemont Blvd. , Fort Mill, SC 29708
Comfort Suites Best Western Holiday Inn Express & Suites Fort Mill Fort Mill Welcome Center
1323 Old Springdale Road, Rock Hill, SC 29730 888 Riverview Road, Rock Hill, SC 29730 1655 Carolina Place Drive, Fort Mill, SC 29715 I-77 South, Fort Mill, SC 29715
Home 2 Suites Rock Hill Comfort Inn & Suites Hampton Inn & Suites Fort Mill
1285 Old Springdale Road, Rock Hill, SC 29730 973 Corporate Blvd. , Rock Hill, SC 29730 1520 Carolina Place Drive, Fort Mill, SC 29715
Wingate Courtyard Mariott Rock Hill Home 2 Suites Fort Mill
760 Galleria Blvd. , Rock Hill, SC 29730 1300 River Run Court, Rock Hill, SC 29730 1840 Coltharp Road, Fort Mill, SC 29715
Tru Cambria Fort Mill
800 Galleria Blvd. , Rock Hill, SC 29730 340 Amistead Avenue, Fort Mill, SC 29708
Hampton Inn & Suites Tru by Hilton Fort Mill
2111 Tabor Drive, Rock Hill, SC 29730 120 Cristano Avenue, Fort Mill, SC 29715
Fairfield Inn & Suites
578 Galleria Blvd. , Rock Hill, SC 29730
Towneplace Suites
2135 Tabor Drive, Rock Hill, SC 29730
Staybridge Suites
493 Galleria Blvd. , Rock Hill, SC 29730
Hilton Garden Inn
650 Tinsley Way, Rock Hill, SC 29730
Holiday Inn Express & Suites
680 Tinsley Way, Rock Hill, SC 29730
Cambria Rock Hill
354 Technology Center Way, Rock Hill, SC 29730
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